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Niwitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:33 PM

To: ‘Admin A" "Admin-D (LKKAuto)": 'SUR'

Cc: ‘Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Attachments: SKJ 9136 A - 19082019.PDF; SAftersales19081915330_0002 jpg;

SAftersales19081915330_0001 jpg

Dear All,
Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Please arrange survey on 21/8/2019, 10.30am. Vehicle is in workshop.

Best Regards,
Svafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 67689911 [ +65684]1 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 28] Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

WELCOME TO THE
,8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

+65 6836 2223

—

Email Discllmer



Shiau Chan !LI{KAutnz

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 412 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR

Ce: ‘Boo seng yak'; ‘Chang Chee Sing’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKJ9136A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 21 AUG 2019 RE-SURVEYED
19 SEP 2019

Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Repair limit $13,000.00.
Repairer agreed to repair at $16,500.00.
Balance of $3,500.00 will be bear by Insured and Insurance 50% each at 51,750.00.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: giewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 10:53 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
Jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKJ9136A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 21 AUG 2019 RE-SURVEYED 19 SEP 2019

Hi Adrian/Shiau Chan,
Revised estimate 1s attached.

We wish to inform you that we have repaired the above vehicle on Limit recommendation of $16,500.00 @
14 days and 2 sundays

Please let us have your approval to submit our final repair bill for early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Clalms Administrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd megwe eesszzimwg

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408633

p-+65 6388 7323 d. +65 6768 9925 1. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine. leongi® premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Aud! Showroom, Aud| Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. 65 6836 2223



2118/2020

2 AUDIT TRAIL

Marimen &-Claims

Claim Audit

Mo. ©On

19 Aug
1 2019
15:29
19 Aug
2019
15:29
21 Aug
3 2019
15:03
21 Aug
4 2019
15:03
21 Aug
5 2019
17:41
21 Aug
& 2019
17:41
21 Aug
7 2019
17:41
21 Aug
B 2019
17:41
21 Aug
9 2019
1741
21 Aug
2019
17:41
| 21 Auvg
| 11 2019
17:41
21 Aug
201%
17:41

|10

12

13 2019
09:18
22 Aug
14 2019
09:58
22 Aug
15 2019
09:58
22 Aug
16 2019
09:58
12 Aug
17 2019
10:45
22 Aug
18 2019
10:45
12 Aug
19 2019
| 17:35
| 32 Aug
|20 201%
| 17:37
22 Aug
21 2019
17:37
23 Aug
22 201%
11:29
23 Aug
23 2019
12:05
23 Aug
24 2019
12:05
26 Aug
5 201%
09:24
26 Aug
26 2019
11:33

Audit
Clm Veh

Model
Changed
Cim Creatod

Cim
Reglstration
Modified
Cim Veh
Model
Changed
Cim
Reglstration
Modified
Adj Cim
Retrieved
Adj Co
Assigned

Adj Mext Rpt
Changed

Ad] Mandate
Sat
Clm

HModilied
Cim Veh
Changed

Adj Adjuster
Assigned

27 Aug Cim

Labal Added

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Adj Mandate
Set

Ad] Mandate
Request

Adf Next Rpt
Changed

By

[] Merimen |
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Remaris

Reg Mo: 5K191364, Policy No: 2100340203-06., Acct Date: 2019/08/1%. Claim Type: 5C. Insurer: Al  [1] Merimen
G Asia Pacific Insurance Pre, Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notificetion. Created from SAS:MPA119108596 Admini 1

[1] Abu
Kassim, Noor
Mariesa
1] Abu
Kassim, Maar
Mariesa

[1 LEE SU
THING

Acct Time:09:50:00->09:00:00. Pol No:2100340203-06->2100340203. Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000,
{202500) AUDI A3 1.8 TF5I (A).

Setl, Type:3-=0, Claim Type:SC->00.

LEE SU
Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) H‘IHING

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): E“%Hﬁg"

A] LEE 5U
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/08/30 WL |
A] LEE 5U
Approved:B000.00,Reinsp:Ad) decides. { ‘leﬁ
A] LEE 5U
Rep:1137->200611. I %’HINE
{202500) -= (201401) AUDI A3 1.8 Sportback TFSI S-tronic (A) IA%“HLEMW
[None| -> ADRALAN LING I“%HLFN.EG“
[T] Azian,
Syazalrdina

[&] SHIAL
CHAN

Excess: -> §00.00. 2F Aemarks: -> Not Applicable. GST: -> 7.00.

1AU
IP) Reg, Date: -> 2013/05/27, mll:lﬂﬂ |

[A] SHLaU
CHAN

SHIAL
MNext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/08,30 mlu.w

Cur.feq:0,00;DAMAGES CONSISTENT, PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REPAIRER. WE HAVE NOT AUTH
DRISE REPAIR.

[A] SHIAL
CHAN |

|
[A] SHIAU
CHAN

Next Rpt:Final Rpt,Due Date: 2019/08/30 [A] SHIAU

CurReq:24562,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIRER. ASKING REPAIR COST AT $16,500.00 ON LUM  [A] SHIAU
P SUM BASIS. (MARGIN OF REPAIr; $13.101.00) WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN

. [A] Merimen |
{H:lﬁ].m Confirmed, Mmm:
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/08/30, Mandate Remarks: Repair imit at §13,000,00, Kindly chec {1} Koh
k with repairer if they are able to repalr. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplament ww,:;c
ary items / labour,

Approved: 13000,00:Repair limit at $13,000.00, Kindly check with repairer if they are able to repair. [1] Kah,
Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour. ReinsprYes. Vietor-Ci
Cur.Req: 16500.00:According to the repairer, the owner [nsist want to repair his vehicle and they cou [A] SHIAU
nter propose again the repair cost at 16,500 on Lump Sum basis to repair the vehlcle. Kindly advis CHAN

&

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt, Cur Due Date:201%9/08/30, Mandate Remarks: Refer to emall, m I

hitpa-//singapore marimen.comiclaimafindex cfmMusebax=MTRad|uster&luseaction=dsp_viewhisloryScaseid=8567T24etid=314260&CFID=673...
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htipa-/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfm?usebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryBcaseid=8567T28extid=31426804CFID=873...

2



212018 Adjuster Immadiata Advica

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno 198807 188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com
To AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Atin:  Azlan, Syazairdina Date: 22 Aug 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKJ9136A Accident Date : 19/08r2018
Maka - AUDI A3 Policy No. : 2100340203
Assignment Data : 21/08/2018 Excess : 55800.00
Date of Inspection  : 21/08/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :9.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408689

Paint of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimata (Gross) 85 33,710.00
Revised Amount 5% 18,518,00
Check Items (Estimaled) 55 6,044.00
Total 55 24 562.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value 5% 58,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 44 889,00
Salvage Valua 58
Margin for Repair 53 13,101.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable st our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile tender for the wrack.

{ X ) Other commants : REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR COST AT $16,500.00 ON LUMP SUM BASIS.

hitps:/isingapare. matimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewsrsmart&noimgviewsr=1&ftype=26docid=435257384c0..

11



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 5:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LEKAuto): nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg
Ce: SUR; 'Claims Dept

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,

Due to the extensive damages the vehicle suffered, we would like to counter propose 516,500.00 lump sum to
repair the vehicle.

Your urgent approval is well appreciated

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims advisor

Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd meg e e
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639
p. +65 6388 2323 d.+565 6768 9828 1. +55 h84l 11E3

e. claimiy@pramiuimau 1 cam -,ﬁ W Wiarw. audiL.com sg

“It comes m blue.

Tie o Sl AT Sp

thack, Do you really necd @

Emall Disclaimer

iw email, inehefing any attachimant, © oonfiderdisl and mary ol De priviiegs

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 10:33 AM

To: Claims: nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 15/8/2019

Dear Syafiq,
Kindly advise whether your workshop able to repair the SKJ 9136A within repair limit 513,000.00,

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315

Blk 51, Payn Ubs Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:33 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ‘Claims' <claims@premiumauto, com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference
We will forward you the estimate once is available

Please arrange survey on 21/8/2019, 10.30am. Vehicle is in workshop

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 199902271W|
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f, +65 6841 1183

e claims@premiumaulo.COmM.Sg W www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q&8

FIND OUT MORE



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 12:17 PM

To: Claims; nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019
Attachments: SKJ9136A UNDERTAKING LETTER. pdf

Dear TRoy,

The message from insurance officer: "Repair limit at $13,000.00 is final. If Insured is insistent on repairing at
Premium kindly obtain a written agreement of the amount $16,500.00. AIG will pay $1,750.00 of the balance
$3,5000.00 and Insured will have to pay the other $1,750.00 before Excess and GST.” and send back the
undertaking letter as attached after signature and cop.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKJ 9136A at repair cost not more than
$16,500 on Lump Sum basis (Excess 5800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 5741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: giewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 9:05 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc: SUR ssur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,

As per a short conversation with my client, client insisted want his car to be repair. We would like to counter
propose

again 516,500 lump sum to repair the vehicle.

Thanks

Best Regards,

TRoy Goh

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PLe Ltd s se s



55 Ubi Rgad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6B41 1183

& claimuBpramiumauto.com.sg W, wWww audlcom.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 15595938 p. +B65 6836 1113

“It comes in blue.”

Emall Dlsclaimer

This ewmall, including amy attschmeant, & confriantas) 0 may biso D priviieges
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:24 PM

To: Claims; nora.khal@premiumauto,com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear TRoy,
As spoken with you.

Kindly advise whether your workshop able to repair SKJ 9136A within repair limit $13,000.00 as instruction by
insurance.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 62s56-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408033)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2015 5:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@kkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.cams; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,

Due to the extensive damages the vehicle suffered, we would like to counter propose $16,500.00 lump sum to
repair the vehicle

Your urgent approval Is well appreciated.

Thanks

Best Regards,



TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd e e s "

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 208699

p. =65 6388 2313 d. +65 6768 GEZE {1, +65 6841 1183
e claimsf® premiumauto COM.SE W. www audl.com.gg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 1223

Email Dnclairmer

His &ra ucnng ary attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

1 il P Fecawed B i @rmor, please notify ul mmisatedy Dy repry emall and 1he felate L ELiage from your yyseEm
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 10:33 AM

To: Claims; nora.khal@premiymauto.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A ON 19/8/2019

Dear Syafig,
Kindly advise whether your workshop able to repair the SKJ 9136A within repair limit $13,000.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | [ox: 6256-4715
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:33 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR 5K1 9136 AON 19/8/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference,
We will forward you the estimate once Is available.

Please arrange survey on 21/8/2019, 10.30am. Vehicle is in workshop.

Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant



Shiau Chan {LI{KAutnz

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK. Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 11:33 AM

To: SUR

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: 5KJ9136A /0D f55200218285G

Hi LKK,

Repair limit at $13,000.00 is final. If Insured is insistent on repairing at Premium kindly obtain a written agreement
of the amount $16,500.00. AIG will pay 51,750.00 of the balance $3,5000.00 and Insured will have to pay the other
$1,750.00 before Excess and G5T.

Alternatively you might advise repairer to quote the estimate under Premium Autocare which most likely will not
exceed repair limit to help their client.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



arze01e

Mariman e-Claims

Claim Audit
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1 i;:‘f 2019 oy veh Model Changed ({202500) -» (201401) AUD] A3 1.8 Sportback TFS! S-tronic (A). "'},H'f,fﬁw
21 Aug 2019 b [A] LEE SU
12 1741 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING THING
22 Aug 2015 CIm Registration . . . [1] Azian,
13 09:18 Modified Excess: -» B00.00. 2F Aemarks: -> Not Applicable. GST: -> 7.00. Syazairdina
22 Aug 2019 [A] SH1AU
14 04:58 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
22 Aug 2019 s [A] SHIAU
15 09:58 Cim DU Modified 1P} Reg. Date: -> 2013/05/27. CHAN
22 Aug 2019 [A] SHIAL
16 09:58 Cim Details Notified CHAN
22 Awug 2019 Adj Im, Advice = 5 [A] SHIAL
57 $pak Submitted Hext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/08/30 AN
22 Aug 2019 Cur.Req:0.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REFAIRER. W [A] SHIAL
18§05 Adj Mandate Request o e NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
19 22 Aug 1019 Ad] Mandate Request [A] SHIAL
| 17:35 Cancelled CHAN
22 Aug 2019 Adj Im. Advice . . [A] SHIAU
0 17:37 Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:201%/08/30 CHAN
22 Aug 2019 CurAeq: 24562.00; DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR COST AT $1 [A] SHIAU
21 3397 Adj Mandate Request  6,500.00 ON LUMP SUM BASIS. (MARGIN OF REPAIr $13,101.00) WE HAVENOT A ™ oy
' UTHORISE REPAIR,
23 Aug 2019 : [A] Merimen
22 11:29 Label Added [20226):Coverage Confirmed. Mrnlnhml:nri
23 Aug 2019 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Oue Date:2019/08/30, Mandate Remarks: Repair Imit at $13,00 {1] Koh
i | 12'0;9 Adj Next Rpt Changed 0,00, Kindly check with repairer if they are able to repair. Re-inspection to be dane Ulm-dt
! for damage check and supplementary ltems / labour.
23 Aug 2019 Approved: 13000.00:Repair Iimit at $13,000.00. Kindly check with repairer If they & {1] Koh
4 12:05 Adj Mandate Set re able to repair. Re-Inspection to be done for damage check and supplamentary Ite '.I'}f:tor-CK
! ms / lsbour. Reinsp: Yes.
Cur.Req116500,00:Accarding to the repalrer; the owner Insist want to repair his veh
25 26AUG 2019 4y Mandate Request  icle and they counter propose again the repair cost at $16,500 on Lump Sum basis g e
: to repair the vehicle. Kindly advise.
26 2840 2019 pq4) Next Rpt Changed  Cur Rot:Final Rot. Cur Due Date:2019/08/30, Mandate Remarks: Refer to email, [ Ko
26 Aug 2019 , [1] Koh,
7 11:13 Adj Mandate Set Maintalned: Refer to email. Victor-CK
Date From _‘i_la.?_'l Date To _,1]:3!] Audlt Types None v Gnl
ACTIVITY _ T '
|No record . -
'Merimen Bllling for this case - Transaction History B - o
Bl Risf o Bill Dep Acc Tvp | " -n ’I-..l . | y
IKKAuta | LKK Auto 1 o o
2153498 w“!m" 19 Matar Consultants Pie I Consultants Pie SKI91364 11.77

mpu:rruungupummanman.mm-mm:.mmmmmmwﬂm&mu:mmmumwu... 1m72




BrR222019 Adjuster Immediale Advica

Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne tsesoriser;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@kkauto.com

Tor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Azlan, Syazairdina Date: 22 Aug 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Na s SKJB138A Accident Date
Make (AUDI A3 Palicy No.
Assignment Date : 21/08/2019 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 21/08/2019 Est. Durallon of Repair
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UB1)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAFPORE 408899

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

: 19/087/2019
: 2100340203
: S5800.00
8,00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5§
Revised Amount 5§
Check ltems (Estimated) 5%
Total S5
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Conslderation

New for Old Value ‘8%
Pre-Accident Value 5%
COE / PARF Rebale 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

33,710.00
18,518.00

6,044.00
24,562.00

58,000.00
44,889.00

13,101.00

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevshicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REPAIRER.

hitps://singapore. mermen.com/claims/index. cfm Husebox=5VCdoca useaction=dsp_viewersmar&docid=43506006&preview=1&nolayout=14CFI..,

mn



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

D“

wenver 1D Type: Singapore MRIC
Crwmner ID: B92)
Vehicle Mo SK191344
Vahicle ta be Exparted: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 21 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make AUDI
Viehicle Madel AJSPORTBACK 1.8 TFSI
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year 2012
Engine No CDA293330
Chassis No WALZZZAPOCA122534
Maximum Power Output 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: £30,771.00
Original Registration Date 27 May 2013
First Registration Date: 27 May 2013
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: £30,108.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 26 May 2023
PARF Rebate Amaunt: $19.570.00
COE Exgiry Date 26 May 2023
COE Category: B-Car(1401cc & above)
COE Period(Years) 10
OF Paid $47,304.00
COE Rebate Amount: $25.329.00
Tatal Rebate Amount $44 89900

The information contained herein Is correct as at 21 Aug 2019

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Faass woot :::rrrE_'III Fhe detsfs of e scdan! b apesd i

liima procass

2. This Form muni be compéated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorisad Dirjvd

3 informanon provsied must be e iruthiul @nd scourale a6 possoie. Ay wilthil mesrepresetiaton o wihciiing ol massrial Eois may allow SAuanoe SRS i

repudiate polcy linbility

4 The msue and sconplénste of e Form Oy Murance companiss

a not an admewon of policy RiGiity on e part of 1he surance COMpanEL.

5. Ay falss reporting msy be refermed (o the Polics for investigation.

fi. This report will Be forwarded By the nsurers of the GIA Riecords Management Cerire sstablmhed by the Gened insurance Association of Singapare (G for
archiving and thal copeos of thin repor will. for a fee. be made avalibie upon spphcaiion by inkeesied parfes
T. By e lodgemant of e repon (o he naarams, you Memty comnsant o he archiving of e report &t ihe centrs and o copies of it mmpon Besng made sy dails

niorsEdid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/08/2018 15:01

18/08/2018 D850

UPPER CHANGI ROAD NEAR BUS STOP TOWARD CITY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regstrabon Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisierad Dwner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Altamative Phonge No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Mode!

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
tima of accident

Are you cl@mming under your own insurance policy
lor repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please sialg acton 10 ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame af Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaal Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Nole Mumbesr

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date O Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Expenance

Gendsr

Mobile Number

Fax Numbet

Contaci Number

EMail Address

SKJ9136A

HENG KOK CHIANG
511B9882)
HENG.KC@GMAIL. COM
(LOCAL) +65-873785487
OFFICE-67415438

AUD|
Al SPORTSBACK 1.8T FSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

2100340203-06

HENG KOK CHIANG
S11808592)

20/08/1856

INDOOR

231061982

37 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

{LOCAL) +85-87378957

OFFICE-67415438
HENG.KC@EGMAIL.COM

Page 1af 3



Address

Posicode
VWas driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Ratationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Regsiration Number of Driver's Own
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type O Accideni

Weather Conditions

Hoad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicls involved in this accident?

Number of vahicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured m the Acciden!?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hosplial by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propanty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 10 the police?

Il Yes Please state which Police Stalion
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
It Yes, againsi whom?

Circumstances of Accident

27 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW
#05-11

534045
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NOD
NO
YES

NO

WO

AS | WAS DRIVING ON UPPER CHANG| ROAD TOWARD CITY, WHEN | WAS CHANGING MY LANE SWITCHING TO
SECOND LANE, SUDDENLY IN FRONT OF THE VEHICLE (SJY 6747 P) WAS STATIONARY IN THE TRAFFIC LIGHT, AFTER
THAT | NOT ABLE TO APPLY THE RAKE THEN HIT TO HER CAR BACKSIDE

Attachment(s)
Are socident pholos avalable for attachmeni?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

NO

ND

DETAILSE OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

MNama of Oriver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insuranoe Company Mame
Nature Of Damags

Ho, Of Passanger (Inciuding Drnvar)

SIYETATP

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 30
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Lo Mg e TR | S @ T AL B Fai le—ra

FRI
Mame of Policyholder : HENG KOK CHIANG Vehicle No. : SKJI91364

Period of Insurance : 27 May 2018 To 26 May 2020 Policy No. ¢ 2100340203-06
Engine No. : CDA283330 Endorssmeni No.
Chassis No. : WALIZZZBPOCA 122534 lssued Date ; 26 Apr 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel SAUDI A3 SPORTBACK 1.8 TFSI
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,T86.00 CC Sum Insured | Market \Valus First Year of Registration - 2013
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive*
#) Tha Pohoyholos

h;MrmmmllmnnhF&m_lmhmmm
Tmﬂmumuﬁww"mmmmﬂﬁ-mhmmm.

'fluh-l-lhm-'lmnﬂllumH'I-'lm-ﬁulm-lmmwzm'ﬁm”nnwwmmm—f:mu|mmmm¢1-mnmunmu.hm.
FEET Sy Espaieree

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as to use*
U only tor socal. dorreete and i i i Paloyhol -.h.-n-ummhlm“mmmwmm”.mﬂun_mmmmﬁm

asewdlmiung e ATIARe 6 GOSEE Gt FAN EATEE 1 Lo TeTn Wit By Tade o Susere i o il B Sy purboes i corveoiee win Moled Trade

Loss of Use 18000c - 2000cc Optional
'wmmrMHhhﬂnldmrm'mnmnmﬂmmun TR} and Bechon B o T Aoss Trempon A2 THET7 (Melayual, s not io oe
FiLoed urasl Fase heedings

Section 1
Firm - $0 Own Damage - $500 Theft - 50 Flooo Cover - 30

Bection J
Froperty Demage - B0

Winducrwen | §100

| Named Driver and EXcess mhes mesessis)
HENG KO CHUANG - B800 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR

Ul Cusiomer Bemaes Carmee Asc 55 Ut Basd 1 Smpapors 40850E EMMIITD

Far s Agproved Reponing Cemresiaii Autnenssd fsgeren s CoriNCt mur J4-howt acciden emergancy hotiee Al B8 G330 £200. ARmrmdivenly, yoa May reter o AN webate s, mg tES ag
or 440 50 Wabile Anp. Simply search n dewnined "AJ0 SO fum (Tunes or Googie Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

| Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan: MayBank

I haratyy cmriify Dl e gy 10 welon me Cartificass of Insssme reiminE W e acTSrTance will B orovemes of e Maine S ehicees Third Pary Risks and Compansater) Aes Cap 1881 Part Iy of
the Fnad Trammoort Ao 1047 (Mafeysia) and Metsr Vehices (Thirg Feery s fues. 1853 (Walaymal

D504125200
aM
PREMILM LEASING - AP
281 ALERANDRA ROAD ALD) CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 156638 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underariien by MG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pa. Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ——

Gk 05 S B S DA o < B {h*;‘\_!}_‘%ﬂ-ﬂr 3




* 24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200

IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

r bt
| What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do In the svent of an accident?

frremedinte sssslanie fie o scceent . Kanp Calim Tl Mol pous Car e § nafe place

. Erwrgency treshoonwn service . D Ml medirl] o dincuas (el o leere with ihe offwr partyjies)
+  Towng sendice (sociders s non-gsent nseisd) " Fport e aocdieil io s sl your scoiderd wetscle (whether qumaged or nall
] Advice on Mator Claima pinocedures Wil BUF PRI MEparing cefired Of BUINOnsed FEgarers wihin 34 hours of he
. Mlmdical Referrsl Assisimnce rawt warksy diy of M eccidans
. Submil WiilSummonsomespendences Fem s paryes) s ANG
imeEnk;

i no one bs injured in the sccident:

. Yioia sew pol teguiieed 1o maske ey police repar].

«  Aecors ehicle rusnber, AEMe BN BOUPTSE, Mermnce company 80d pobcy numnber of ihe oher drverjs) and yehicieis)

" ummm.mnmwummwhmmﬂhmihw.

. Fapon the mﬂ\lﬂhwm#mwnnﬂ!ﬂﬂwmmlmw‘ﬂHMﬂrh_ﬂ

worng dey of P eccident,

IIHumldmthwuhﬂtqlurluuﬁwhwmpmluﬂhﬁ.hhn“ﬂwhﬂwunﬂwulmnm:
Fapon e sccident i s polos, providing ful details of the crounmiances of Be accidenl
Riscoed wehicl mambes. naTs BN BIOEES, MBTENCE tompary and pelicy number of Fie ofes drvers) and sshice(s). B spphcatle.
Colect drisly (hame, sddrmes snd coniec manber) of wanesses andfor iry 1o lake phaingreots of (he scens of the soodert
Report B scciden| W us wilh yiur sccdent wehiss fwhetier damuged or Kol WA 0ur BEDFoved teporting camine or mutharissd epeT w34 oW & B et Wy
9 day of Tha acsadent. )

r ~
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

lppll:lhllnnlrl‘l‘ﬂihh-mﬂihInuhnhdhmmmhlmn.mrdﬁrmwwwwmhrdﬂh Paolicy terms
&nd conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotling number (85) 6418-3000 for assistance.

Tr-cwﬁﬁuuurlmmnua{clmmummmmmhww-munmuwy
mhmmmmmidunﬂtynfthlhuld-r.mClhmmmMNGIMBmimmhmlmmm
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the palicy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. Tu-uﬂu;mrluuufmmrmphunntpmmmm Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim

2 Your rental car will be made available within B working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3 Atﬂ'llﬁrmnfnullm:nnfhMﬂhnhnﬂﬁﬁlmmﬂwmmuhwwmﬁlmnfhm
Report from Audl Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4 Thumbu'nquﬂlbmdnnﬂupﬂinﬂwuruﬂtﬁtnnhr-purwamnopurhnlmnumb-rn‘ldlpu!hnnlu-

entitlement is stated in the Policy

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

wﬁunofmnmmmmpﬂrp&ﬁndmmdhrmﬁmwrmlum-'nmllbrhmﬂult:lfcurrmnynnperd“

basis
Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

o

™

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 308840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm

“The Aestal Car Company s Tarms & Conaibons apely (ie . refondabie ey aaposid, e ittty fur S Raninl Cat Coliwen Damage Viaiar ais).
\ _J

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Hrwsﬂwurmmﬂhlﬂ.mmIWAWIMHWHWHW.W“WWMUMM
Motor Vehides (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person fo use or cause or permit any
other parson to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

mmmmrumwmnmmﬂur.mrm.mmmmmmmuuuummmmw
the Insurance company. If the Cerificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Fuuummmnmwnhmmwh-nmmmmmmwnmm:mww;u;mum.

ﬁhmﬂimluhﬁunnmhmmmnummﬁm.nﬂmmmmnnﬂnnﬂmmmmnm
nnttrndhmdwn-udmI:yMinmrmnammm.umnmmmrwmeHmm.imﬂ inEUE
a new Ceriificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ui Road 1, Singapare 408639
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B4]1 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims{@premiumauto.com.sq

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No ¢ 63662323

Fax No : 6GB411183

Reference *  PA/OD/0991/2019/NS
Date ¢ 20-Aug-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name MR HENG KOK CHIANG
Address 27 UPPER SERANCOON VIEW
205-11
Singapore 534045
Telephone HP +65 97378997
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100340203-06
Vehicle No SK] 9136 A
Model Code Audi A3 58 1.0 TFS1
Model / Year 27/5/2013
Engine No CDA 293330
Chassis No WALZZZAPOCA122534
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 19-Aug-19

Place of Accident

UPPER CHANGI ROAD NEAR BUS STOP TOWARD CITY



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SK] 9136 A

S/n

MNature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensorand  S/N
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew aircond condenser, charged air
cooler, radiator. Check electrical fans and control
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum
and regas.

S/N

To dismantlew and renew front bumper, both front
fenders, bonnet and both headlights. Renew front
lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise crash
management components. Reinstall all parts

removed. » P
> v’

To respray frognt bumper, both front fenders and
bonnet. /.f'

To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

w

360.00

S 1,200.00 e

31250
5 5,4/06{0 o=
-
s 400000 ~°90
_,f"
$192.00 -

$ 12,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.5K] 9136 A

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER COVER Jigh.t-2 5 1,236.00 —

2 BUMPER FIXING PARTS #¢ = 5 164.00 +

3 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 22+ s 611.00 “

4 FRONTBUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER-LH/RH B¢t 2 s 400.00 °

§  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH /RH ™€ ~ 2 s 70.00 4

6  RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT G~ 2 & 1.359.00 —

7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE- LH/RH Misé'~ 2 & 466.00 —

8  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 3 177.00 *

9  FOAMFILLERPIECE (ot~ s 118.00 =
10 FENDER-LH/RH  l—gwcizrd l'-E‘T“ 2 s 138400 ETZ
11 FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS T+ M%& $ 44.00 7
12 FENDER BRACKET - LH/RH / CENTRE ~< ** 3 s 267.00
13 FENDER BRACE - LH / RH 5 98.00 +
14  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH TM N el s 316.00
15  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - FRONT NEC § 131.00 -~
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH ML= 2 S 242.00 ¥
17  RADIATOR GRILLE SPOILER- LH/RHFRONT ™= 2 & 102.00 *
18 BONNET Buckled s 2,189.00 <
19 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS N4t 3 88.00
20  BONNETLID HINGE-LH/RH At oo 2 s 106.00 *

21 GAS FILLED STRUT Abet p~ 5 109.00 *
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,677.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SK] 9136 A

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N _ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
22 BONNET CATCH HOOK & s 85.00 &+
23 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE { s 44.00
24  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE pﬂi s 44,00+
25  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE s 44,00+
26 BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICROSWITCH 1o 1 S 196.00 -
27  MICROSWITCH At~ s 99.00 “
28 BONNET SEAL - FRONT Py s 97.00 —
29  BONNET WATER BOXSEAL | ot m $ 58.00 -~
30 BONNET LOCK COVER - UPPER FRONT A& =~ S 46.00+
31  COOLANT RADIATUR LOCK CARRIER st 5 gos.00 — |
32 A/CCONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR ~ Boenil . S 514.00 |
33 RADIATOR et M 3 960.00
34 RADIATOR BUSH- LOWER o M- s 18.00 -+
35 RADIATOR BRACKET Nt Y S 77.00 7
36  READY-MIX COOLANT . S 84.00 &
37 CHARGEAIRCOOLER A=r== Teuld 5 1,060.00 *§
38 RADIATORTWIN FANRING ~ N°{ M $ 182.00 7
39 RADIATORFAN-LH WM S 886.00 7
40  RADIATORFAN-RH 2 S 589.00 °
41  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH kt"—-—”l s 70.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,728.00

-
-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
i r Acci
Dam B Pri
S/N _ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
42 INTAKEAIRDUCT-RH AWVE ML s 15.00
/43 AIRGUIDECHANNEL P~ 3 S 47.00 ”
; 44 INTAKEAIRDUCT By 3 14.00 7
45 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHTS - LH/RH  Cfis 2 S 3,71800 ~
46  HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH / RH potsma—— P sl g 474.00 A
47  HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH “:ijfwz 5 384.00 7
48  HEADLICGHT WASHER HOSE =~ A e 5 S 179.00 +
49 FRONT NO, PLATE e N SIN S 4000 —
50  HORNLOW /HIGH TONE 2t & 2 S 412.00 &
51 HORN SPRING SHACKLE 2ot = $ 47.00 &
52  SUNDRIES ‘Nec S 500.00 |
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : § 31,235.00 ' °°F
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 43,387.00 il

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.

4.4 [ #
UL S



Premium Automobiles TP ey
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 4086099 (he Repairar o iy .
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 * To camrvey b

Telefax . an o

Name : Adain ko~ Dae:
Surveyed Date 2 21108]18 J
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost :
Liability

Remarks Al éml{.,p fg{c’I; 09 5’473

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
pragress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle. please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 95828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel:(B5) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 11B3

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate Nao. PA/OD/0991/2019/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 11-5ep-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Clory Tan
Singapare 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No 5K) 9136 A
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 5B 1.0 TFSI
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Coolant hose with quick release cuupllng,ﬁAJ ~ 8 93.00
2 Sign "Caution" sticker As - 5 13.00
3 Air cond sticker ~ ~ 5 16.00
2 122.00
TOTAL § 12200

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Autharised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Lib| Road 1, Singapore 408635
Tel: 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1163
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumaute.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate s Actident Repairs
Workshop +  UblRoad 1

Contact No - BiGG 2323

Fax No +  GB4l11B3

Refarence +  PA/DD/O991/2019/NS
Date :  20-Aug-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIGC Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4313

Owner's Namg + MR HENG KOK CHIANG
Address + 27 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW
#05-11
Singapore 534045
Talephone = HP+B85 97378997
Type of Claim :+  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. +  2100340203-06
Vehicle No : SKJ9136A
Model Code +  Aydl A3 58 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year +  27/5/2013
Engine No +  CDA 293330
Chassis No «  WALZZZBPOCA122534
Mileage :
Date In $
Linbility I -
Excess Cost S
Estimated By s Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  19-Aug-19

Place of Accident UPPER CHANGI ROAD NEAR BUS STOP TOWARD CITY



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 53662323 Fax:6B4] 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SK19136 A

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
Ta remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and S/N S 360.00 /
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew aircond condenser, charged air
cooler, radiator. Check electrical fans and control

1,200.00 e

w

& unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum
and regas.
To dismantlew and renew front bumper, both front 3250
fenders, bonnet and both headlights. Renew front

3 lock carrier and align to position, Re-organise crash 5 B.Mﬁ ST

management components. Reinstall all parts

removed. / / /

To respray frgnt bumper, both front fenders and 2200
4 $ 40
bonnet.

5 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N $192.00 /
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 12,152.00

ﬂ




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel; 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

5'; Telefax
,Df;; Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SK1 9136 A
8
S/N__Parts Description S/Nett _Remark
“X- <1  FRONT BUMPER COVER Pigha i 5 1,236.00 —*
2 BUMPER FIXING PARTS #<¢ ™ 5 164,00 +
=X~ 3 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER et 5 611.00
Q FRONT BUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER % @ U, 40000 7
5  FRONT BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH/RH ™¥~ 2 s 70.00 4
SV 6 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSINGETEMENT  Gon—d 2 s 1,359.00 —
¥ . 7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDEGRILLE - LH/RH MMS&'n 2 5 466.00 =
B  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 5 177.00 ¥
SV=-9 roAMPILERPIECE Gt 5 118.00 =
10 FENDER-LH/RH LM Buckéed 2 5 138800 T2
11  FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS " s 4400 ?
12  FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH / CENTRE ~*¢ ** 3 s 267.00 &
13 FENDER BRACE-LH/RH 2 s 98.00 +
14  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH Tﬂh o 31600
15  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - FRONT NEC 5 131.00 ~
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH i 2 s 242,00 ¥
17 RADIATOR GRILLESPOILER-LH/RHFRONT #T— 2 5 102.00 %
et —18  BONNET Buckied s 218900
19  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ~ © 5 88.00
20  BONNET LID HINGE- LH/RH M oo 2 'S 106.00 *
21  GAS FILLED STRUT Aert p~ g 109.00 ¥
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 9,677.00

_—— e



Premium Automaobiles

§5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SK] 9136 A

S/N  Parts Descri n 7 S/Nett Remark
@ BONNET CATCH HOOK T C B5.00 4
23 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE 5 44.00 &
24  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE | A~ 5 44.00+
25  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE 5 44,00
36  BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH $ 196,00 -
27  MICROSWITCH Rt~ 5 99.00
G¥_. 28 BONNET SEAL- FRONT Moo 5 a7.00 —
29  BONNET WATER BOX SEAL ;F N 5 58.00 -~
30  BONNET LOCK COVER - UPPER FRONT A& s 46.004
SY 31 COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER € 5 g98.00
o @ A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR b s 514.00
~33  RADIATOR ® s 960.00 7
34 RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER 7 s 18.00 =
35  RADIATOR BRACKET 7 s 77.00 7
36  READY-MIX COOLANT  pisn 4 B gaoo ¥
CHARGE AIR COOLER ~ Mmr =" bt~ s 1,060.00 &
38 RADIATOR TWIN FAN RING E 5 182,00 7
19  RADIATOR FAN-LH 3 886.00 7
RADIATOR FAN - RH ™~ s sg9.00 7
W= RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH /RH T @& < ; S 7000
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,728.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

S/N__Parts Description S/Nett Remark

42 INTAKEAIRDUCT-RH + $ 1500
AIR GUIDE CHANNEL 2 e 3 s 47.00 ?
INTAKEAIRDUCT 1 Ca ~ 5 1400 7

€Y ~ 45 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHTS - LH / RH a4 2 S 3,71800 —

HALOGEN FOG LAMP - ﬁl’: o r 474,00 A

47  HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER-LH/RH & 5 'S 184,00 7,

48  HEADLIGHT WASHER HOSE A e 5 179.00 4

49 JWFRONTNO. PLATE  “Bead SN S a0.00 =~

50  HORNLOW / HIGH TONE M- & 9 8 412,00 X

51  HORN SPRING SHACKLE Wt # s 47.00 &

52  SUNDRIES . s 500.00 |
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 31,235.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES £ 12,152.00
GRAND TOTAL S 43,387.00

—

All charges are not Inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name L’a
Surveyed Date 29 gsl
Authorised Date -
Excess Cost :

Liability

Remarks : Al uﬁpma’ 0% e

Please Note 1 This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repalr, we shall inform you accordingly.

For Inspaction of vehicle, pleasa refer 1o Ms Norah Khal a1

Tel:6768 8828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Shiau Chan !LKI{Autnz

From: Carrine Leong <carnne.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 3:58 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc 'Boo seng yak; 'Chang Chee Sing’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.comsg
Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKJ9136A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 21 AUG 2019

Hi Adrian/Shiau Chan,

We wish to inform you that we have repaired the above vehicle on Limit recommendation of

$16,500.00

Please let us have your approval to submit our final repair bill for early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s s

55 Libi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 {. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w, www,.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road _Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2213

3

Email Disclaimer
This emall, ncludiog sy attechment, s confidential ared may Siso be ofiwibeged.
1Ty Hiave received It in error, pleasa notily us immediately by reply ermad and then deteta this message from your system

Pleass do ot Copy & B HsE 1t Fowr @y purpase, ar dis |naw ity conients ar gy attachrment 0 any Othsr pErLon Thank you



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, singapore 408699

Tel - G366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate = Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No = 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference +  PA/OD/O991/2018/NS
Date :  20-Aug-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way
§07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : MR HENG KOK CHIANG
Address + 27 UPPER SERANGOON VIEW
§05-11
Singapore 534045
Telephone :  HP +65 97378997
Type of Claim : Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  2100340203-06
Vehicle No : SKJ9136 A
Model Code +  Audi A35B1.0TFSI
Model | Year : 27/572013
Engine No : CDA 283330
Chassis No + WAUZZZBPOCA122534
Mileage H
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost P -
Estimated By : Johnny Boo/ Allan Wu
Accident Date + 18-aug-18

Place of Accident :  UPPER CHANG! ROAD NEAR BUS STOP TOWARD CITY



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimat bour C for Ac ehicle 6 A

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges  Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire
1 harness for headiights, horns, outside SN S 360.00 $ 160.00
temnerature sansnr and headllaht washar assy

|0 rEMOoVE ano renew aircono conoenser,
charged alr cooler, radiator. Check electrical

A s 1,200.00
2 fans and control unit. Pressurise cooling SN § 120,00 re
cyctam Thorarmy /AT vaciunim anf raemac
|0 QISManuew ano renew mont Dumper, Dotn
front fenders, bonnet and both headlights.
5 Renew front lock carrier and allgn to position. 3 S0 § S
Pe-nrnanica Frach mananamant romPnnants
To respray front bumper, both front fenders
AN S 400000 s 2,200.00
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SN £192.00 5 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : ¥ 12,15200 % 7,202.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No.SKJ 9136 A

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/IN__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER S 123600 § 068.80
2  BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 164,00
3  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER s 61100 S 488,40
4 FRONT BUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER - LH / RH 2§ 400,00 5 319.20
5  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH 2 S 70.00
6 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT 2 S 1,358.00 ¢ 1,087.20
7  FRONT BUMPER AIR CUIDE GRILLE- LH / RH 2 5 466.00 ¢ 372.80
8 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE s 177.00
9  FOAM FILLER PIECE S 11800 5 04.00
10  FENDER - LH/RH 2 S 1,384.00
11 FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS S 44,00
12  FENDER BRACKET - LH /RH/ CENTRE 3 S 267.00
13  FENDERBRACE-LH/RH 2 5 98.00
14  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH 2 5 316.00
15  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - FRONT NEC S 131.00
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/ RH 2 5 242.00
17  RADIATOR GRILLE SPOILER - LH / RH FRONT 2 S 102.00
18 BONNET 5 2189.00 § 1,751.20
19  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ] 88.00
20 BONNET LID HINGE - LH/ RH 2 5 106.00
21 GAS FILLED STRUT s 109.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,677.00 $ 5,101.60




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SKJ 9136 A
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
cif [ 5,101.60
22  BONNET CATCH HOOK s 85.00 5 67.52
23  BONMET LID LOCK CABLE 5 44.00
24 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE 5 44.00
25 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE 5 44.00
26  BONNET LD LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH 5 196.00
27  MICRO SWITCH 5 89.00
28  BONNET SEAL - FRONT s 8700 $ T7.04
29 BONNET WATER BOX SEAL - 58,00
30 BONNET LOCK COVER - UPPER FRONT § 46,00
31  COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER 5 898.00 § T108.00
32  A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR s 514.00 5 410,80
33 RADIATOR -] 860.00
34 RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER 5 18.00
35 RADIATOR BRACKET S 77.00
36 READY-MIX COOLANT 4 S 84.00 § 67.20
37 CHARGE AIR COOLER 5 1,060.00 ] g40.00
38 RADIATOR TWIN FAN RING ] 182.00
39  RADIATOR FAN - LH S 886.00
40  RADIATOR FAN - RH S 589.00
a1 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH 7 5 70.00 $ 55.20
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 1572800 § 7,345.36



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SKJ 9136 A

S/N___ Parts Description SHIH&H - Remark
$  7.345.36
42  INTAKE AIR DUCT - RH S 15.00
45  AIR CUIDE CHANNEL 3 5 47.00 5 i7.44
44  INTAKE AIR DUCT S 14.00 s 11.12
45  HALOGEN TWIN HEADLICHTS -LH/RH 5 571800 § 2,974.40
46  HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH /RH 5 47400 $ 189.60
47  HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER - LH/ RH 2 5 384.00
48  HEADLIGHT WASHER HOSE 5 S 179.00
49  FRONT NO. PLATE S/N S 4000 § 40.00
50  HORN LOW/ HIOH TONE 2 5 d412.00
51  HORN SPRING SHACKLE 5 47.00
52  SUPPLEMENTARY $ 12200 § 06.56
55 SUNDRIES s 500.00 5 22.48
TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 31,357.00 10,716.96
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $§ 12,152.00 7,202.00
GRAND TOTAL _$= 43,509.00 17,918.96

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend:
Spare parts are Speclal Nett

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks 00 = Not approved



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Read 1, Singapore 408699

Ted : (G5 6366 2523 Fax : (G5) 6B41 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No, 18-8002271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAMOD/OB91/2018/NS

78 shenton Way Date 115ep19

§07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan

Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SKI9136 A

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Aud! A3 S8 1.0 TFSI

Quantity | Description Unit Price Amount
Parts
1 Coolant hose with quick release coupling. s 93.00 S 74.08
2 Sign “Caution” sticker 5 13.00 5 8.76
3 Air cond sticker 5 16.00 5 12.72
$§ 12200 § 96.56
TOTAL S 122.00

For Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Litd

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (179120 Nora khatja premiumauto. com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKJ 9136 A PA/ODOY912019NH

23-Mar-2020

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKJ 9136 A, Audi A3 SB 1L.8T FS1.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SKJ 9136 A. claimant,
Mr. Heng Kok Chiang, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 85014992 — S5 14,926 .50,
2 Acopy ol the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification. please do not hesitate 1o contact me
al 6768 9911,

Regands

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG Insurance - SKJ 9136 A

From
T elaphons #6565
Telninx =03
bl +ib -
Chor Dept

Email

Date
Tow| Pages

Premium Automobibes Pt Lid,
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080

Telaphone (65) 6566 1111
Telalax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (G5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

#udi Centre Singapare Algxandra Service Centra Ubi Service Cantre
281 Almsangrs Rasd 241 Almuanam Rosd 55 Uit R 1

Singapore 159038 Bingagore 1508538 Sangmoore 406N

Man Talaphaone 5838 2723 Mmn Tesmphone 6388 2273 Man Tesaphons G385 7137

L Tgimtan BaT1 ATIA hiir Taiwfas  BATS 1023 WLae Tolmbas G841 1183

INE TAX INVOICE
Page 1 17-28

GEBT Reg.No.199902371W

Customar Service

Sémvck Appennmmnd 366 2123
14 -hour Breakoran Serece BAME 137
Ermail customae CaEE premugmain oom ag

Company Reg.No.l1955022T1W

AlG ASIA FACIFIT INSURANTE PTE LTD  Invoice:  BSOi494: Account - A000S {7 0
MOTOE CALIM DERT AIQ ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
AIG BUTLDING Date : 19/03/ 2020 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
78 SHENTON WAY AIG BUILDING
#07-16 Order : Gi1a1 364 TE SHEWNTON WAY
SINGAPORE 079120 U710 #07-18
Term - 50 SINGAPORE 079120

Regn No: SKJI9136A (v 1789E) Regn Date: 27/068/2013 Mileape: 143570 WIP No : pasas
Model | 43 SPORTBACK | BT FSI BPABGG Chassis: wauzzzapochlzasié Engine coa o213 DEPT ©
You have been assisted by us-Tony Foong 23]

Details Qty Unit Price | Amount
S SUBLET To carry out contractual LIMIT repair 16, 50000 1 60 16,5000 00

basis ag agresd
Q ExC Inmurance Excess/Liabilicy B0 (0 1 O anh an
a EXC 50% CONTRIBUTION OF EEPAIR COST 17%0.00 100 1750 A0
Parts 000 Sub- Total 13.950,00
Labour Q.00 e
Subler 16.500,00 /e PN 7% GST 976,50
; S
Menus noo ( = |
Lubricant 100 '\#1,},_,._\. J/I Grand Total | 14,236 50
W e
= }UEB

Received by

For & on behalfl of

Premium Automobilles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SK.J 9136 A

PA/OD/O9912019/TG
28 September 2019

1
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A3 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFSI

e

Vehicle Chassis No,  : WAUZZZRPOCA122534

Vehicle Regn No. H SKJI9136 A

Vehicle Mileage : 133968 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Heng Kok Chiang

Certificate No H 2100340203-06

Own Damage Excess : S8 856,00 (Inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date - 19/08/2019

Place : Upper Changi Road Near Bus Stop Toward City
Repair Cost : $ ; ol

WIP No. 3 64588

Repairer's Name : Premium Awmomobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

%7
Owner / Insured Signature %/"‘“——————-__
Time (000 A7)
Date o4 3-'*5{‘{- 27)/ 4

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG —5KJ 7136 A

from
Talephone +65-
Talafax +65-
Mobils +B5-
Dur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Rel

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (B5) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telelax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assignad Adj Apt Adj Submifted Ins Auth'ed Status
21 Aug 2019 Pending for Survey
Main |2} Aug 2019 i £614,750.00 | $$14,750.00 .
£dit Adj e | Ea Estmates | | _View Ao Cancet Case |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Croated by Insurer]

Insured:

HENG KOK CHIANG, 1D: 51169892), Tel: +E6557378967, Email HENG KCDGMAIL.COM

Vehicle Reg,
[

5KJ9136A Date of Loss: | 19/08/2019 09:00 - :59

Clatrmn Type:

|74 Months and I3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]
Policy/Cover

oD / 552002182856 Note Na.: 2100340203 (Comprehensive

Excess: S$800.00

Repairer:

Premium Automobiles Pts Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 406699 Ubi - Tel: 67689826/9827/9911

Handling
Insurer;

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [SG) - Tel| 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Azian, Syazairdina] syszarainy.asan@aig.com

Adpister

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: £256-3561 .., [Handlad by ADRIAM LING] ... |Final Rpt due 30/08/2019]

Drriver/Custo
diani

HENG KOK CHIANG (62 / Male]) . NRIC: S1189892), Tel: «E597378997 Email: HENG. KCBGMAIL TOM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al | Compase Case mail |

AIG_SG (19/03/2020); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [(5514750.00) - SKI9136A - Claim Handler: Azian, Sya...
AIG_SG (26/08/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SKI9138A - Claim Handler: Azxlan, Syazalrding
AIG_SG (23/0R/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approvesd

AlG_SG (72/08/2019): SKI9136A / OD / 19/08/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

({5$13000.00) - SKI9138A - Claim Handler: Azian, Sya...

Due Date
No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Tosk | Comolete |

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 25/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKJI9136A (55200218285G)
oD
Aug 19 2019 9:00AM
[HENG KOK CHIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 4

Upload Documents | Uplasd Photos | Cornpase New Letter | Upioad Video | Upload Audio | View [View in Browser -]
Assessmant Reports — 1 per page =]
ho |Finalczed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 22/08/16 10:45 | Adjuster Immediste Advice Load HTM
2 |22/08/19 17:37 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page Ef A
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |22/08/19 09:56 General View D | oadies | A
2 |22/08/19 09:56 | Chassis Number D | s | A
3 |22/08/19 09:56 | Ganeral View 0| ases | 4
4 |22/08/19 0956 | General View g Load PG | BA
5 |22/08/19 09:56 Ganaral View D | loadwec | A
6 |22/08/19 09:55 | General View 0| s | A
7 |22/08/19 09156 General View 0| oadwrs | BA
8 (22/08/19 08:56 | General View D | Ladws | B
9 |22/08/1909:56 | General View 0| eowes | A
10 |72/08/19 09:56 | Ganersl View D | s | 4
11 |22/08/19 09:56 | Ganeral View D | Lwaies | B
12 |22/08/19 09:56 General View D | lwdies | A
13 |22/08/19 09:56 | Ganeral View 0| aaws | A
14 |22/08/19 09156 | General View 0| oaaws | A
15 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0O | et | 4
16 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0| caaws | &
17 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0| s | &
18 |22/08/19 09:56 | Ganeral View D | adirc | (4
19 |22/08/10 09:56 | General View D | aawc | A
20 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View O | tasws | A
21 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0| oaws | A
22 |22/D8/1% 09:56 | General View D | odws | 4
23 |22/08/19 09:56 Ganeral View g Load 3G | BA
24 |22/08/19 09:56 | Ganers] View D | wacws | A
25 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View D | wdes | A
26 |22/08/19 09:56 General View __n_ Loag PG | A
27 |22/08/1909:56 | General View 0 | taaws | 4
28 |22/0B/19 09:56 | General View | cocwrs |
29 |22/08/19 09:56 | Genersl View 0 | asws | B
30 |22/08/19 09:56 | Genersl View 0 | toad s &
31 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View O | cams | A
32 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0| adirs | A
31 [22/08/19 09:56 | General View 0D | Loanrs | A
34 [22/08/1% 09:56 | Geners] View O | weawc | A

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

25/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
Assessment Reports [Loerooge ]| &
Ho  [Finabzed On LEK Auto Consultants Fte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
35 [22/08/1509:56 | General View O] v [
36 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View @ | weiws | B4
37 |22/08/15 09:56 | General View O | wwws | A
I8 |12/08/19 09:56 | General View O | s |
39 |22/08/19 09:56 | General View g_ Load 3G | A
40 | 22/08/19 09156 General View 0 | Ladies | A
‘41 |22/08/19 09:56 | Genersl View 0| wewaws | B
42 |22/08/1909:56 | General View © | Losd 176
43 |22/06/19 09:56 | Ganeral View @ | loeawc | B2
44 |22/08/10 09:56 | Genersl View 0 | owaws | A
45 |22/01/20 13:35 | Relnspection Photo O edws | A
45 |32/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | weawe | A
47 |22/01/2013:35 | Reinspection Photo © | waors | A
48 |22/01/20 13:35 | Relnspection Photo D | e | B4
49 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspectian Photo D | lcadirc | A
50 |22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | adirc | A
51 |22/01/2013:35 | Reinspection Photo O | wacws | A
52 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Photo D | wadws | A
53 [22/01/20 13:35 | Rainspection Photo 0 | loscws | A
54 [22/0120 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| cadrws | A
55 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo ) | toadiec | A
56 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Photo _g_ Load 1°G | A
57 [22/81720 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | acws | A
58 (22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo | wacwes | B
55 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tadies | 4
60 |72/01/20 13:35 | Relnspection Photo 0| oaws | A
61 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
62 [22/01/20 13:35 | Relnspection Phota 0| lcadies | A
63 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Photo D | leades | A
4 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| ladws | A
65 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | eaws | A
66 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Photo D | loadec | A
67 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Phato 0| Loades | B&
68 |32/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| adwes | A
&9 |22/01/20 13:35 Reinspection Photo D | adwes | A
70 |22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo | toacrs | A
71 [22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| wews | 4
72 |22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo g Load PG | B
73 |22/01/20 13:35 | Reinspection Photo D | tcadivs | A
74 |22/01/20 13:35 Ralnspection Phato ﬁ Load G | BA
Documentation 1 per ~] &
lo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 |22/08/18 09:55 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |22/08/19 09:55 | Certificate of Insurance Lonad POF
3 122/08/19 09:55 | Driver's Driving License Load PDF
4 |23/06/19 09:55 | ESTIMATE Load POF
5 |22/01/20 15:50 | REVISED ESTIMATE Loag PDF
& |35/03/2009:30 | Workshop Invoice Load POF
7 |35/03/20 09:30 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
8 |25/03/20 09:35 Supplementary [« BT

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

25/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims

Linked Accident Report Documents

Page 3 of 4

View |view in Browger |« |
Assessment Reports [Loerpage (V]| M
Mo |Finakzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall| Print
1 |04/06/18 01:55 | Accldent Statement @ | Losa HTM
Photos/Images dperpege  [v]
Ne_|Finaiized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall| Print
{  |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo O | wwws | A
2 |1o/08/18 15:21 | Aceldent Photo O | toadwG | A
3 [19/08/19 15:23 Accident Phota 0| waaws | A
4 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Phota 0 | caows | A
5 | 19/08/19 15:23 Accident Photo 0| weaws | A
& |19/08/19 15:2% | Accident Phote O | loadws | &
7 |19/08/1%15:23 | Accident Photo D | s | A
& | 19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo 0| weews |
@ | 19/D8/19 15:23 Accident Photo 0 | toadiec | A
10 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Phato | weaws | A
11 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo 0| eows | A
12 |19/08/19 15:23 | Aceident Photo D | tosaws | A
13 [19/08/15 15:22 | Accldent Phato @ | losdwc | B
14 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo g Losd WG | B
15 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo 0 | owe | M
16 |19/08/19 15:21 | Accident Photo D | Loadies | A
17 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo D | loscws | A
16 |19/08/19 15:21 | Accident Photo 0 | i | A
19 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accldent Phote g Loed PG | B2
20 |19/D8/19 15:23 | Accident Photo D | waars | A
21 |19/18/19 15:23 Accident Photo 0 | waaws | A
22 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo O | ccaws | A
23 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accldent Photo 0 | wedies | B
24 |19/D8/19 15:27 | Accident Photo 0 | aiws |
25 |19/08/19 15:23 | Accident Photo O | tcedws | B
26 |19/08/19 15:21 | Accldant Photo g Loed 3G |
Documentation i per page =] i
No_|Finalized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) ~ [ Thumbnall| Print
! |19/08/19 15:26 | Sketch Plan O | csdwc | BA
2 |19/08/19 15:26 | Sketch Plan 82 D | weawc | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Beset | Save | prmu |

There are na document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

L

W

e 15 CF o S |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 25/3/2020
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1sesor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No: CCHAIG19014701/ACQF3
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 25/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: HENG KOK CHIANG Policy No: 2100340203
Date of Loss: 18/08/2019 Nature of Claim: ]9} Claim No:  5520021B28SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKJ9136A
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 1.8 Sportback TFS| S-tronic (A) Engine No: CDA283330
Reg. Date; 27/05/2013 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: WAUZZZBPDCA122534
Colour: Whitle Odometer: 133968 km
Engine Capacity: 1788 co
Market Value/New Car Price: 5$58,000.00
Sum Insured (S§) Market Value/New Car Price
[T I Tl F A
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Front Lefi Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side Dunlop &8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The above valuss represen! the remaining tyre neads depih
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 21,654.56 12,466.96 9,187.60 42,43
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
Labour 12,152.00 7.202.00 4,850.00 40.73
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 33,806.56 19,668.96 14,137.60 41.82
Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 14,750.00
- Excess (S§5) 800.00 B00.00 0.00 0.00
(S$) 33,006.56 13,950.00 19,056.56 57.74
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,310,486 876.50 1,333.86 57.74
Nett Amount (S§) 35,317.02 14,926.50 20,390.52 57.74
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/082018
Date Inspected: 21/082019 Inspected At Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 25/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page2of 6

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: Thia report represents our findings af (ha time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been camod oul o the best of our
knawledge and abilty but any other kabilly andar any ather circumstances (s hereby expressly srciuded.

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 25/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

SPECIAL REMARKS
Repair limit $13,000,00

Repairer agreed to repar af §16,500.00,
Balance of $3_500.00 will be bear by Insured and Insurance 50% each at $1.750.00.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 25/3/2020



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 4 of 6

No. Qty Part No.Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TOP UP FROM INSURANCE *1,750.00FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Distorted 1,236.00FS *9B8BOFS
3 1 *BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary  164.00FS “FS§
4 1 "FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Bent 611.00FS *4B8.40FS
5 2 *FRONT BUMPER SHOCK ABSORBER -LH/RH Bent 40000FS *319.20FS
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Nol Necessary TO.00FS *-F§
T 2 *RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Cracked 1,358.00FS *1,087.20FS
B 2 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH /| RH Missing 486.00FS *37280FS
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Not Necessary 177.00FS *FS
10 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 118.00FS *84.00FS
n 2 *FENDER - LH / RH Repair 1,384 00FS *.FS
12 1 *FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 44 00FS *-FS
13 3 *FENDER BRACKET - LH /| RH | CENTRE Not Necessary 287 00FS *.FS
14 2 “FENDER BRACE - LH / RH Not Necessary  98.00FS *-FS
15 2 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH Mol Mecessary  318.00FS *FS
16 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - FRONT Not Necessary 131 00FS “.FS
17 2 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH /RH Mot Necessary  242.00FS “-F§
18 2 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE SPOILER - LH / RH FRONT Mot Necessary 102.00F5 “FS
9 1 *BONNET Buckled 2,189.00FS *1,751 20FS
20 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary BB.OOFS *FS
21 2 *BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH Not Necessary  106.00FS “.FS
2 1 *GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary  109.00FS ~-FS
23 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Bent B5.00FS *B7.52FS
24 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Mol Necessary 44 DOFS *-FS
25 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Not Necessary 44 00FS “.FS
%6 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Not Necessary  44.00FS “FS
2T 1 *BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Not Necessary  198.00FS "FS
28 1 *MICRO SWITCH Not Necessary 89.00FS ~FS
28 1 *BONNET SEAL - FRONT Necessary 97.00F5 “TT.04FS
0 1 *BONNET WATER BOX SEAL Not Necessary  58.00FS “FS
N1 *BONNET LOCK COVER - UPPER FRONT Not Necessary 46.00FS *-F8
32 1 *COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER Cracked B9B.DOFS 718.00FS
33 1 *A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR Bent 514 00FS *410.80FS
34 1 *RADIATOR Mot Mecessary  B60.00F5 =FS
s 1 *RADIATOR BUSH - LOWER Not Necessary 18.00FS *-FS
3B 1 *RADIATOR BRACKET Mot Necessary 77.00F5 *-FS
37T 4 *READY-MIX COOLANT MNecessary B4.00FS “"B7.20FS
B 1 *CHARGE AIR COOLER Dented 1,080.00FS “B4B.00FS
| 1 *RADIATOR TWIN FAN RING Not Necessary  182.00FS *-FS
40 1 *RADIATOR FAN - LH Mot Necessary  BABG.DOFS *-FS
41 1 *RADIATOR FAN - RH Mol Mecessary  588.00FS *.FS
42 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH Deformed 70.00FS  *55.20FS
43 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT - RH Mot Necessary 15.00FS *~FS
44 3 *AIR GUIDE CHANNEL Damaged 4700FS *37.44FS
45 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT Damaged 14.00FS *11.12F5
45 2 *HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHTS - LH / RH Cracked 3,718.00F5 “2974.40FS
47 1 *HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH | RH O/S Cracked 474 00FS *189.60FS
48 2 *HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH Not Necessary  384.00FS g 2
49 5 *HEADLIGHT WASHER HOSE Not Necessary  178.00FS ~F§
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 25/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page Sof 6

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
50 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Bent 40.00FS  *40.00FS
51 2 *"HORN LOW | HIGH TONE Mot Necessary 412.00FS *-FS
52 1 "HORN SPRING SHACKLE Not Necessary  47.00FS “FS
53 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50000FS "2248FS
54 1 *COOLANT HOSE WITH QUICK RELEASE COUPLING  Cut 7408FS °T408FS
55 1 *SIGN CAUTION STICKER Necessary 976FS  *978FS
56 1 *AIR COND STICKER Necessary 12.72FS  *12.72FS

F=Franchise part S=Spchett
Total Parts (S§) 21,654.56  12,466.96

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 25/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscallaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 6 of 6

Amount

Labour ltems

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCOND CONDENSER, CHARGED  New
AIR COOLER, RADIATOR. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY

OUT VACUUM AND REGAS

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT  New
FENDERS, BONNET AND BOTH HEADLIGHTS. RENEW

FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RE-

ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.

REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS AND  New
BONNET

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS MNew

360.00

1,200.00

6,400.00

4,000.00

192.00

360.00

1,200.00

3.250.00

2.200.00

192.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$)

12,152.00

7,202.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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